
Question Everon LLC ADT Commercial Secured Technologies Inc Bryant Integrated Technologies, Inc.
CONFIRMATION TO BIND Pass Pass Pass

I certify that I have read, understood and 
agree to the terms in this solicitation, and 

that I am authorized to submit this 
response on behalf of my company. Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed

REFERENCE # 1
Reference Contact Information - Name of 

Firm, City, County or Agency Miami-Dade County Continuum South Beach Master Association Miami Dade County - ISD
Reference Contact Information - 

Reference's Business Address 73 W Flagler St, Miami, FL 33130 100 S Point Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139 11500 NW 25th Street, Miami, FL  33172
Reference Contact Information - 

Reference's Contact Name & Title
Frank Suarez - R.A., LEED AP, Manager, 

Architecture & Engineering Section Rishi Aidnani - Property Manager Zvonimir Formas, ISD, 
Reference Contact Information - 

Reference's E-mail Address francisco.suarez@miamidade.gov, Manager@continuumnorthtower.com zvonimir.formas@miamidade.gov
Reference Contact Information - 

Reference's Phone Number 305-375-1112 (305) 401-2090 305-375-4137
Project Information - Was your firm the 
prime contractor for the listed project? Yes Yes Yes

Project Information - Name of Contactor 
Performing the Work Everon LLC

Secured Technologies INC - Project Manager 
Vladimir Vishnevetskii

Bryant Integrated Technologies, Inc.
Project Information - Name and location 

of the project Miami Dade Civil Probate Court House - Miami 
Continuum South Beach Master Association100 

S Point Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139
Various locations and projects on all county 

buildings.

Project Information - Nature of the firm's 
responsibility on the project and work for 

which staff was responsible for

Installation of Access ADwireless locksets 
connected to Lenel access control system on 54 

level building. Project also included Video, 
Intrusion. intercom 

Installing, configuring and maintaining access 
control devices, intercoms and security 

cameras throughout the property: including 
pulling a cable, creating a separate network, 

physical wiring of 

the devices and cameras and providing ongoing 
24/7 support for the property. Also installing 
and configuring command and control center 

for security officers.
Current contract holder for access control, 

CCTV and Intrusion

Project Information - Project Duration 1 1/2 Years
Multiple projects/phases starting 2017, 

average time of completion per project - 3 On going for the past 3 years
Project Information - Completion 

(Anticipated) Date 04/30/2025 2017, 2019, 2021, and 2023 On going contract

Project Information - Size of Project

54 Story Building with ADwirless access control 
of 230 wireless locksets connected and 

programmed into Lenel

Over 500 security cameras, 200 access control 
devices, Network cabinets, Command and 

control center, Switches, Network 
configuration, Switches & Servers & Software 300 readers and over 300 camera licenses

Project Information - Cost of Project $4.3M 7 million dollars $2.8MM awarded
REFERENCE # 2

Reference Contact Information - Name of 
Firm, City, County or Agency MDPD Doral One Miami Warren Henry Auto Group

Reference Contact Information - 
Reference's Business Address 9105 NW 25th St, Doral, FL 325 S Biscayne Blvd, Miami, FL 33131 2300 NE 151  Street, Miami, FL  33181

Reference Contact Information - 
Reference's Contact Name & Title

Clara Rodriguez, Console Security Officer Lead  
MDPD Carlos Ruiz - General Manager Michael Hartnett, Facilites

Reference Contact Information - 
Reference's E-mail Address c.rodriguez@mdpd.com gm@onemiami.us mhartnett@warrenhenryauto.com

Reference Contact Information - 
Reference's Phone Number 305-471-1761  786-425-1515  ext 1 786-228-1375

Project Information - Was your firm the 
prime contractor for the listed project? Yes Yes Yes

Project Information - Name of Contactor 
Performing the Work Everon LLC

Secured Technologies INC - Project Manager 
Vladimir Vishnevetskii Bryant Integrated Technologies, Inc.

Project Information - Name and location 
of the project Access Control ADwireless Locksets 

One Miami325 S Biscayne Blvd, Miami, FL 
33131

Warren Henry Naples

Warren Henry West Broward

Project Information - Nature of the firm's 
responsibility on the project and work for 

which staff was responsible for

Installation of Access ADwireless locksets 
connected to Lenel access control system and 

program 

Installing over 250 access control devices and 
integrating with Schindler elevator system to 

accomplish a full automated biometric dispatch 
system. Installing and configuring separate 

network for access control devices including 
multiple smart switches. 

Design and install a completely integrated 
access control and surveillance system

Project Information - Project Duration 1 week 1 year 18 months
Project Information - Completion 

(Anticipated) Date Project has been completed June 2024 Completed 9/2024

Project Information - Size of Project
Several projects included on the main building 

installation of ADwireless locksets 

Installing over 250 access control devices and 
integrating with Schindler elevator system to 

accomplish a full automated biometric dispatch 
system. Installing and configuring separate 

network for access control devices including 
multiple smart switches. Over 300 readers and 250 cameras

Project Information - Cost of Project ~$14k 1 million dollars $1.4MM
REFERENCE # 3
REFERENCE # 4



PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

FORM Included Included Included
STANDARD DOCUMENTS

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY 
CRIMES FORM

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn
statement, nor any officers, directors, 

executives, partners, shareholders, employees, 
members, or agents who are active in 

management of the entity, nor any affiliate of 
the entity have been charged with and 

convicted of a public entity crime subsequent 
to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn
statement, nor any officers, directors, 

executives, partners, shareholders, employees, 
members, or agents who are active in 

management of the entity, nor any affiliate of 
the entity have been charged with and 

convicted of a public entity crime subsequent 
to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn
statement, nor any officers, directors, 

executives, partners, shareholders, employees, 
members, or agents who are active in 

management of the entity, nor any affiliate of 
the entity have been charged with and 

convicted of a public entity crime subsequent 
to July 1, 1989.

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM
Not Filled

D. Contractor does not comply. 1. The 
contractor does not provide benefits to

employees' spouses in traditional marriages;
Contractor currently complies

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE 
CERTIFICATION Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully

SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION Included Included Included
E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION Included Included Included

ANTI-HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

TRADE SECRETS No Submission No Submission No Submission
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS No Submission No Submission No Submission

ALTERNATIVES
Contract

No Submission No Submission
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION No Submission No Submission No Submission

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Electrical Contractor License No Submission Electrical Contractor License
VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines 
Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County 

Vendor (LBCV)? Yes No Yes
Please indicate your Local Vendor Status Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) N/A Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)

Local Vendor Preference Certification Meet Requirements N/A Meet Requirement
Local Business Tax Receipts Broward - 09-30-25 N/A Broward - 09- 30 -25

Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small 
Business (VOSB)? No No No

Determination Letter from the United 
States Department of Veteran Affairs 

Center N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business 

Enterprise (MBE)? No No No
Please indicate the classification of your 

Minority-Owned Business Enterprise N/A N/A N/A
MBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business 
Enterprise (WBE)? No No No

WMBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor 

Surplus Area Firm? No No No
HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area 

Firm Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Small 

Business Enterprise (SBE)? No No No
SBE Cerification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Business 
Enterprise (CBE)? No No No

CBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Broward County 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)? No No No
DBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Does your firm have a Vendor 
Classification that was not listed above? No No No
Other Vendor Classification Certification 

Documentation N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A



City of Pembroke Pines 

Procurement 
Mark Gomes, Procurement Director 
601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 

EVALUATION TABULATION 
IFB No. PSPW-24-08 

FSU Charter School ADA Access Controls 
RESPONSE DEADLINE: December 10, 2024 at 2:00 pm 

Report Generated:  Thursday, December 12, 2024 

SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS

Vendor Total 

Everon LLC ADT 
Commercial 

$29,592.00 

Secured Technologies Inc $56,934.00 

Bryant Integrated 
Technologies, Inc. 

$105,746.77 

TABLE 1

Bryant Integrated Technologies, Inc. Everon LLC ADT Commercial Secured Technologies Inc

Selected Line Item Description Quantity Unit of 
Measure

Unit Cost Total Vendor 
Notes

Unit Cost Total Vendor 
Notes

Unit Cost Total Vendor 
Notes

X 1 Lump Sum 1 EA $105,746.77 $105,746.77 $29,592.00 $29,592.00 $56,934.00 $56,934.00

Total $105,746.77 $29,592.00 $56,934.00


